Glendale Elementary - School Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes October 11, 2021

Call To Order

The regular meeting of the Glendale Elementary - School Advisory Committee was called to order at 6:10 PM on 10-11-2021 in Room 514 by SAC Chairman Patty Poysell.

Present

Patty Poysell, Cassie Flores, Courtney DiPietro, Jennifer Robinson, Molly McCloskey, Alisyn Busico, Karley Currey

Approval of Minutes

Last minutes were reviewed. With the amendment of changing the name Allison Parker to Allison Ashley, Patty called for a motion, Molly made a motion to approve the minutes and Karley approved. The minutes were unanimously approved by the committee.

Old Business

- a)SAC funds Mrs. Flores spoke about the money in the SAC account. Driveline cost less than expected because they prorated it.
- b)Bylaws- Patty put it to the board that the Operational Guidelines is ready to be approved after revising the Election Process Education Support Personnel, Parents change "Nominations and voting will be conducted in August/September usually coinciding with Open House" to "voting will be conducted in August/September at the first meeting." Motion to accept the Operational Guidelines. Jennifer motioned to accept. Allison second the motion. The motion was approved.
- c)Membership- Potential Board members names were read and the number of teachers /parents/staff were reviewed so there is a correct number of representatives. Karley motioned to approve and Courtney second the motion. The following board members are approved: Patty Poysell. Dani Bey. Courtney DiPietro, Karley Currey, Alisyn Busico, Molly McCloskey, Nadine Chauvet, Mary Byrd, Gig Vargas Ortiz, Ashley Allisson, Jennifer Robinson and Robert DiPietro.

New Business

- a) **Report Cards/Conferences**: Mrs. Flores spoke about the report cards and conferences. She mentioned that Skate night PTA fundraiser will happen on the 28th of October. Staff and administrations will not be able to attend due to conferences.
- b) **Holiday Celebrations**: Holiday celebrations are being planned but with a change. For music the chorus could sing on the hardcourt, people eat in the courtyard. Celebrations will be inclusive of all holiday celebrations that happen around that time of year. Santa could arrive on a firetruck with the children in the bus loop. The concern is for remaining safe with COVID.
- c) Lanyards: Lanyards are important and must be worn at all times.
- d) **Veteran's Day**: Veterans Day is coming up and discussed making cards for veterans. PTA event could host a contest-judging thank you cards made by the students and then the cards are donated.
- e) **Gator Express**: Thanksgiving Meals for families. Mrs. Flores feels that we could still do the Express. In the past, someone has gotten gift cards from local grocery stores that can be raffled off for families that come out to the event. PTA is willing to donate \$500 for 10 families to have \$50. Winn-Dixie has donated around \$300 at this point. Pathway is wanting to partner with Glendale. Perhaps they can help

- with donations for Thanksgiving meals. The need is for someone to organize scheduling a bus, checking if there are books to pass out.
- f) **Can food drive at school**: donations made to Salvation Army or any food banks. Kerri Walton has worked on it in the past. Giving each grade a theme or specific food item to donate. In the past teachers came to the cafeteria and boxed up the student's box. Students were chosen by the teachers in each of their classes.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:58 PM by SAC Chairman Patty Poysell. The next general meeting will be on November 8, 2021, in Room 514 at 6:00 PM.

Minutes submitted by: Courtney Dipietro

Approved by: [Name]